
  

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, July 13, 2021, 7:00pm 
 

This is a Hybrid Meeting (In-person and Virtual) 

Council Chambers City Hall 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09 
  

Meeting ID: 951 5808 4622 

Passcode: 887370 

One tap mobile 

929-205-6099 

 

 

Page No. Agenda 

 1. Call to Order – 7:00 pm 

 2. Adjustments to the Agenda 

 3. Consent Agenda 

5  A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting June 29, 2021 

  B. Approval of City Warrants: 

   1.  Ratification of City Warrants from Week of Wednesday, July 7, 2021 

9   2. Approval of City Warrants from Week of Wednesday, July 14, 2021 

16  C. Clerk’s Office Licenses and Permits 

  D. Ratify Council Allocation of Hollow Inn Donations 

17  E. Authorize Manager to Execute Perpetual Easement with Metro 159, LLC 

 4. City Clerk & Treasurer Report 

 5. Liquor Control Board 

 6. City Manager’s Report 

 7. Visitors and Communications 

 8. Old Business: 

 9. New Business 

  A. Discussion on Council Ground Rules (Mayor) 

21  B. Update from Central Vermont Solid Waste District (Lisa Liotta) 

  C. Homelessness Discussion (Tammy Menard and Tina Gray Rand) 

25  D. Resolution 2021-11 Reductions in the Motel Housing Program 

 10. Round Table 

 11. Executive Session – As Needed 

 12. Adjourn 

 
Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

The portion of this meeting starting at 7:00 pm will be taped for re-broadcast on Channel 192 CVTV 

and will be re-broadcast on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon 

 CVTV Link for meetings online – cvtv723.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

OTHER MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 1

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09
http://cvtv723.org/


Monday, July 12 

 Recreation Committee, 5pm, Barre Municipal Pool 

 Public Art Committee, 6pm, Reynolds House 

 Police Advisory Committee, 6pm, Hybrid, Virtual (ZOOM) and In-Person, Public Safety Building 

 

Tuesday, July 13 

 Civic Center Committee, 8am, Alumni Hall 

 

Wednesday, July 14 

 Garden Committee, 4pm, Brook Street Community Garden, Barre City 

 Tree Committee, 5:30pm, City Tree Nursery, 145 Reservoir Road, Orange, Vermont 

 

Thursday, July 15 

ADA Committee, 10am. Hybrid:  Virtual (ZOOM) and Council Chambers 

Cow Pasture Committee, 5:30pm, Cow Pasture Entrance – Maplewood Avenue.  NOTE:  In the event of 

significant rain, the Meeting will move to the City Council Chamber.  Please bring a chair and dress 

appropriately. 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 2



Ground Rules for Debating 

 Rules may be reviewed periodically  

 Practice Mutual Respect 
o Assume Good Intent and Explain Impact 
o Ask Clarifying Questions 
o If off course, interrupt and redirect 

 Think, then A.C.T. 
o Alternatives – Identify All Choices 
o Consequences – Project Outcomes 
o Tell Your Story – Prepare Your Defense 

 Ethics checks 
o Is it legal? 
o Is it in scope (Charter, Ordinance, Policy)? 
o Is it balanced? 

 “ELMO” – Enough, Let’s Move On 
o Honor Time Limits 
o Be attentive, not repetitive 

 Be open minded to different solutions or ideas 
o Remarks must be relevant and appropriate to the discussion; stay on subject. 
o Don’t leave with “silent disagreement” 
o Decisions agreed on by consensus when possible, majority when necessary 
o All decisions of Council are final 

 No blame 
o Articulate Expectations of each other 
o We all deeply care about the City in our own way 
o Debate issues, not personalities  

 Electronics 
o No texting/email/or videogames during the meeting 
o No notes are taken during Executive Session 

 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 3



Steven E. Macken_re, P.E. 
City Manager 

City of Ba~~e, Vermont 
"Granite Center of the World" 

MEMO

TO: City Council 
FR: The Manager 
DATE: 07/09/21 
SUBJECT: Council Packet Memo re: 07/13/21 Council Agenda Items 

Councilors: 

6 N Main St., Suite 2 
Barre, VT OS641 

Telephone (802) 476-0240 
FAX (802J 476-0264 

manager(a~barrecity. or,~ 

The following notes apply to packet support material for the Subject Council Agenda: 

General: 

No notes 

Executive Session: 

None planned 

Consent Agenda: 

No notes 

New Business: 

No notes 

1 of 1 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 4



To be approved at 07/13/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 1

Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council 
Held June 29, 2021 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order in person and via video platform by 
Mayor Lucas Herring at 7:00 PM at Barre City Hall.  In attendance, participating in person, or by video or 
phone, were:  From Ward I, Councilors Emel Cambel and Jake Hemmerick; from Ward II, Councilors 
Michael Boutin and Teddy Waszazak; and from Ward III, Councilors Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell.  
City staff members present via video or phone were City Manager Steve Mackenzie, Fire Chief Doug 
Brent, Deputy Fire Chief Joe Aldsworth, and Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes. 
 
Absent:  NONE 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  There was discussion on the consent agenda item to approve the purchase 
of the bola wrap restraint device, and it was noted the purchase falls within the Manager’s spending limit 
under the procurement policy.  The Manager said he included it in the consent agenda so the Council and 
public would have information about what actions the police department is taking. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:   
Council approved the following consent agenda items on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by 
Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried. 

A. Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Special meeting of June 22, 2021 
b. Regular meeting of June 22, 2021 

B. City Warrants as presented: 
a. Approval of Week 2021-26, dated June 30, 2021: 

i. Accounts Payable:  $313,424.92 
ii. Payroll (gross):  $232,697.49 

C. 2021 Licenses & Permits:   
a. Food Vending Licenses: 

i. The Fajita Hut, for Food Truck Thursdays 
ii. Mo’s Backyard BBQ LLC, for Food Truck Thursdays 

D. Purchase Approval of Bola Wrap Restraint Device. 
 
The City Clerk/Treasurer Report –  
Clerk/Treasurer Dawes reported on the following: 

 Water/sewer bills are due by June 30th. 
 Today was the hearing in the Judd v. City of Barre election challenge case.  The court ruled in the 

City’s favor. 
 
Liquor Control – Council approved an extended outside consumption permit for The Quarry Kitchen & 
Spirits to close off the Depot for July 23rd and July 24th on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by 
Councilor Reil.  Motion carried with Councilor Boutin abstaining. 
 
Council approved a Special Event Permit application for Lawson’s Finest Liquids LLC out of Waitsfield 
for a malt tasting at Mr. J’s on July 16th from 3-6PM on motion of Councilor Stockwell, seconded by 
Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried with Councilor Boutin abstaining. 
 
City Manager’s Report -   Manager Mackenzie noted his written weekly report included in the Council 
packet.  Councilor Hemmerick asked for an update on submission of a road grant to the state, the storm 
water permits applications, and repairs and clean-up following a vehicle accident on lower Camp Street 
over the weekend.  Manager Mackenzie said he’ll look into them. 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 5



To be approved at 07/13/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 2

 
Visitors and Communications –  
Fire Chief Doug Brent asked for clarification on the use of the two donations received from the Hollow 
Inn, and noted the minutes from last week’s meeting indicated the donations will be used for the summer 
community picnic.  Chief Brent asked that the Fire Department’s donation be allocated to the Department 
to use for the purchase of unbudgeted equipment.  Council approved allocating the FD donation as 
requested by the Chief, and allocating the Police Department donation to the summer picnic on motion of 
Councilor Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Cambel.  Motion carried. 
 
Resident Bernadette Rose read the following statement:   

Thank you All, for making Council and Committee Meetings hybrid, continuing to 
provide me and others with access.  Being able to connect via ZOOM has given many of 
us older citizens and citizens with disabilities an opportunity to actively engage in our 
City Governance. 
 
Hybrid meetings allow me to participate more fully as a member of the ADA Committee 
as well.   I am able to safely meet along with those for whom meeting in person is better.  
It is a win-win. 
 
Having been a parent, I imagine the great benefit of access for people with young 
children, for working people, for fostering greater accessibility, as well as holding open 
and transparent meetings. 
 
I am hard pressed to understand why anyone would find fault with your decision to make 
meetings at City Hall fully accessible with the modest investment in technology to do so.  
For this reason, I want to go on record as fully supporting the decision to keep the remote 
part of the meeting accessible, so ALL citizens in Barre can participate remotely or in 
person. 
 
THANK YOU. 

 
Old Business –  
A)  Reschedule Grand List Workshop. 
Council requested the workshop canceled earlier this month be rescheduled for this fall.  Clerk Dawes 
will be in touch with District Advisor Barbara Schlesinger to set up another date. 
 
New Business –  
A)  Update from the Vermont Granite Museum. 
Granite Museum executive director Scott McLaughlin said the museum weathered the pandemic pretty 
well, but the number of volunteers has dropped.  He is working with various organizations on building up 
the volunteer corps through work-based training initiatives.  They held a soft opening in May, and have 
been open five days/week through June.  They’ll be open six days/week beginning in July.  Requests are 
coming in to rent the space for meetings and special events. 
 
Their focus this year is on five areas: 

1. Support for the stone arts school, 
2. Archive the building, 
3. Hire a curator of collections and exhibits, 
4. Create the sculpture park, 
5. Make historic Barre Granite Association and Rock of Ages films available to the public.  They 

have received a National Film Preservation Foundation grant to make this happen. 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 6



To be approved at 07/13/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 3

 
VGM board member Peter Anthony said Mr. Maclaughlin has helped improve the profile of the museum 
and the community through his efforts. 
 
B)  CVHHH & Barre City EMS Dept. Community Collaboration Program. 
Central Vermont Home Health & Hospice CEO Sandy Rousse said they have been on the front lines since 
the beginning of the COVID pandemic providing services in the field.  Ms. Rousse said they have been 
partnering with Barre City’s Emergency Medical Services, and Deputy Fire Chief Joe Aldsworth was 
named Community Partner of the Year for his assistance in enhancing care.  Dep. Chief Aldsworth said 
it’s a team effort with the entire public safety department including EMS, fire and police, the mental 
health clinician, and the community services interventionist.  Fire Chief Doug Brent said the City benefits 
from the great relationships between all the partners.  Councilors gave Dep. Chief Aldsworth a well-
deserved round of applause. 
 
C)  Overview of ARPA Funding Program and Approval of Grant Terms & Conditions. 
Manager Mackenzie reviewed the terms and conditions associated with acceptance of the federal 
American Rescue Plan Act funding.  Council approved the following motion made by Councilor Boutin, 
seconded by Councilor Stockwell.  Motion carried. 

Motion to certify that the Barre City Council agrees to the Treasury Department’s ARPA 
Funding Terms and Conditions, and to appoint the City Manager as the Authorized 
Representative for the grant administration, and requests the disbursement of ARPA 
funds to the City. 

 
D)  Discussion of Ordinance Review Process in FY22. 

i. Administrative Ordinance. 
Mayor Herring reviewed the process and the cover memo he prepared for review of the administrative 
ordinance.  There was discussion on what ordinances might need reviewing, the purpose and process for 
review, and meshing reviews of ordinances with reviews of charter to make sure language and content is 
consistent and accurate.  Council gave unofficial approval to the process. 
 
E)  Assignment of Ordinances for review in FY22. 
Mayor Herring said he will continue to work on the administrative ordinance.  There was continuing 
discussion on purpose and process, and use of staff time.  Ordinances on the Council FY22 priority list 
will be sent to designated staff members for review as their schedule allows. 
 
F)  Appointment of Charter Work Group. 
Councilors Reil and Stockwell were appointed to serve on the charter work group with Clerk Dawes on 
motion of Councilor Cambel, seconded by Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried. 
 
G)  Discussion of Policy Review Process in FY22. 
Mayor Herring went over the list of policies still to be reviewed.  It was suggested a policy be developed 
on the timeline and development of the capital improvement plan, to serve as a guiding document. 
 
H)  Review and Approval of FY22 Council Priorities. 
Mayor Herring reviewed the list.  There was discussion on the possible development of a PILOT program 
for properties owned by non-profits; reviewing trends in the grand list, budgets, deferred maintenance, 
costs to maintain services and building infrastructure; and tying priorities to goals.  The PILOT priority 
item was moved from the FY22 priority list to FY23. 
 
I)  Athena Leadership and Young Professionals Nominations. 
Mayor Herring spoke of soliciting nominations, which should be received by August 1st to allow for 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 7



To be approved at 07/13/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 4

submission by the September 1st deadline.  Councilor Boutin said he will be nominating Barre Partnership 
executive director Tracie Lewis. 
 
Round Table –  
Councilors wished everyone a happy July 4th. 
 
Councilor Cambel said upon hearing the report from CVHHH, she is amazed and grateful for the work 
being done in the community. 
 
Councilor Waszazak said tomorrow is the last day of Pride Month, and wished everyone a happy Pride 
Month.  He said most City staff members work under the radar every day, but the work is vitally 
important to the success of the City. 
 
Councilor Stockwell said she found Canales Park, and noted it’s a wonderful asset for the community. 
 
Councilor Hemmerick said how nice it is to be meeting in person again. 
 
Mayor Herring said Sunday’s ribbon cutting and re-opening at the municipal pool was great. 
 
Executive Session – NONE 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:58 PM on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by Councilor Cambel.  
Motion carried. 
 
The meeting was recorded on the video meeting platform. 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 8



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 1 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01148 ACTION TOWING SERVICE

         16099        tow vehicle               001-6050-360.1161         INVESTIGATIONS MATERIALS          0.00       150.00 141614

         16100        tow vehicle               001-6050-360.1161         INVESTIGATIONS MATERIALS          0.00       150.00 141614

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       300.00

01150 AIRGAS USA LLC

         9114740996   lens,nozzle,insulator     001-8050-350.1061         SUPPLIES - GARAGE                 0.00        29.11 141615

01005 ALLEN ENGINEERING INC

         521938-01    chemicals                 003-8330-360.1141         POLYMER                           0.00       702.90 141616

01060 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

         NQ47-062121  earmuffs,freight          001-6050-340.0941         EQUIPMENT - SAFETY                0.00       499.90 141617

         NW3J-062521  portable charger          001-6045-350.1055         METER SUPPLIES                    0.00        31.99 141617

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       531.89

01153 AMERIGAS

         3123896608   tank rent                 001-6055-320.0724         RADIO MAINTENANCE                 0.00        66.95 141618

01110 APPRAISAL RESOURCE GROUP

         VTBC052021   assessor consulting       001-5020-440.1241         CONTRACT SERVICES                 0.00       595.00 141619

01057 AT&T MOBILITY

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-5040-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        46.62 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-6040-200.0214         PHONE /LANDLINE/INTERNET          0.00        87.80 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-6050-310.0616         PAGERS/CELL/AIR CARDS             0.00       573.64 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-7020-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        76.06 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-7030-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        31.77 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-8050-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00         9.32 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       002-8200-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        87.93 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       002-8220-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00         9.32 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       003-8300-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00         9.32 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       003-8330-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00         9.32 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-6055-200.0214         TELEPHONE LANDLINE                0.00        36.60 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-8500-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        59.38 141620

         0222-0619202 service 05/12-06/11       001-6045-310.0616         PAGERS/AIR CARDS                  0.00       132.12 141620

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,169.20

23018 AUBUCHON HARDWARE

         490133       batteries,pushbroom       003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        47.66 141621

         490206       fasteners                 003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00         6.72 141621

         490305       fasteners                 001-6043-350.1050         BLDG/GROUND SUPPLIES              0.00         9.14 141621

         490341       keys                      001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        10.76 141621

         490367       clamp                     001-7015-470.1270         MACHINE/EQUIP OUTLAY              0.00         2.69 141621

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        76.97

02047 BARRE ELECTRIC & LIGHTING SUPPLY I

         070121       bulbs,safety caps         001-7020-320.0727         BLDG/GROUNDS MAINT                0.00        43.70 141622

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 9



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 2 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         070121       bulbs,safety caps         001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        19.39 141622

         070121       bulbs,safety caps         001-7035-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       167.56 141622

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       230.65

03276 CARROLL CONCRETE

         389374       concrete                  001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       565.25 141623

03124 CENTRAL VERMONT MEDICAL CENTER

         060121       medical supplies          001-6040-350.1055         OXYGEN                            0.00     1,337.80 141624

         060121       medical supplies          001-6045-350.1055         METER SUPPLIES                    0.00        92.16 141624

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,429.96

03082 CHA

         35472-14     add'l admin,expenses      050-5830-360.1166         2020 $1.7M BOND EXP POOL          0.00     2,540.68 141625

03231 CONSTRUCTION DYNAMICS INC

         063021       contractor services       050-5830-360.1166         2020 $1.7M BOND EXP POOL          0.00   110,714.00 141626

03092 CVRPC

         3163         dues FY22                 001-5010-220.0413         DUES/MEMBERSHIP FEES              0.00    10,915.84 141627

03061 CVSWMD

         423489       per capita assessment     001-7060-220.0418         CVSWMD ASSESSMENT                 0.00     8,528.00 141628

03063 CVTV

         992          underwriting CC equipment 001-5010-360.1174         INTERPRETIVE SERVICES ALL         0.00     1,000.00 141629

04071 DEAD RIVER CO

         062221       fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax 001-8050-330.0829         FUEL OIL - GARAGE                 0.00        13.40 141630

         062221       fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax 003-8330-330.0825         FUEL OIL                          0.00     1,128.75 141630

         062921       fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax 003-8330-330.0825         FUEL OIL                          0.00       664.09 141630

         062921       fuel oil,lic fee,fuel tax 003-8300-330.0829         FUEL OIL                          0.00         7.37 141630

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,813.61

03997 DENOIA'S DRY CLEANERS LLC

         062521       uniform cleaning          001-6040-340.0945         DRY CLEANING                      0.00        33.30 141631

         062521       uniform cleaning          001-6050-340.0945         DRY CLEANING                      0.00       391.15 141631

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       424.45

04070 DODGE SHAWN

         070221       CDL physical              001-8050-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00       110.00 141632

         070821       exam fee                  001-8050-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00        32.00 141632

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       142.00

03341 DONAU CARBON US LLC

         2021204      powdered carbon,delivery  002-8220-320.0762         POWDERED ACTIVATED CARBON         0.00    22,483.84 141633

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 10



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 3 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04054 DOUGLAS GORDON & JAMES

         07900019000A prop tax overpayment      001-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00       563.15 141634

04054 DOUGLAS GORDON & JAMES OR CITY OF

         079000190000 prop tax overpayment      001-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00       125.76 141635

05040 EAST COAST SIGNALS

         6752201972   service call              001-6070-200.0211         TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE         0.00       470.00 141636

         6754201972   inspections               001-6070-200.0211         TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE         0.00     7,070.00 141636

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     7,540.00

05059 ENDYNE INC

         368309       lab services              002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00        40.00 141637

         370345       lab services              002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00       100.00 141637

         376669       lab services              002-8220-320.0749         WATER SAMPLING/TESTING            0.00       625.00 141637

         376727       lab services              003-8330-320.0749         WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI         0.00       310.00 141637

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,075.00

05007 EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC

         5880480      meters                    002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00     2,409.45 141638

         5883647      grip ring accessories,boo 002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00     1,598.63 141638

         5884712      cplgs,hyd oil             002-8200-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00     6,344.46 141638

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    10,352.54

06009 F W WEBB CO

         71826604-2   hex screws,caps,washers   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       137.30 141639

         71872193     adapters,flanges          001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       155.18 141639

         72040887     pipe straps,unions,conn   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        28.86 141639

         72047738     toilet bowl               001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       157.82 141639

         72057080     wire,clamps,pipe straps   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        44.16 141639

         72057334     rods,hex nuts,bld swzll   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       120.15 141639

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       643.47

06065 FISHER AUTO PARTS

         659603       oil                       001-8500-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00        16.16 141640

06012 FISHER SCIENTIFIC

         0244263      lab supplies              003-8330-320.0737         LAB MAINT                         0.00     1,069.77 141641

07149 GREEN MOUNTAIN POWER CORP

         516112       pole rent                 001-6060-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00         8.00 141642

07006 GREEN MT POWER CORP

         20586-0521   N Main St/Maple Ave light 001-6070-200.0210         TRAFFIC LIGHT ELECTRICITY         0.00        88.08 141643

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 11



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 4 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         303860-0521  Richardson Rd prv         002-8200-200.0211         ELECTRICITY - RICH RD POL         0.00        31.71 141643

         30586-0521   Maple Ave/Summer St light 001-6070-200.0210         TRAFFIC LIGHT ELECTRICITY         0.00        67.16 141643

         58336-0521   N Main St pump station    003-8300-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00       265.63 141643

         60586-0521   Summer St/Elm St light    001-6070-200.0210         TRAFFIC LIGHT ELECTRICITY         0.00        63.23 141643

         69716-0521   Bailey St tank            002-8200-200.0208         Electricity-Bailey St             0.00        23.08 141643

         80586-0621   street lights             001-6060-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00    12,435.67 141643

         893360-0521  Hope Cemetery office      001-8500-200.0221         ELECTRICITY-OFFICE                0.00        42.21 141643

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    13,016.77

07008 GUYS REPAIR SHOP LLC

         063021       filter,line,cable,kits    002-8200-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        18.95 141645

         063021       filter,line,cable,kits    002-8220-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        58.96 141645

         36134        chain                     001-7015-320.0721         FIELD MAINTENANCE                 0.00        25.00 141645

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       102.91

10036 JOECKEL JENNA

         056500290000 prop tax overpayment      001-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00        35.88 141646

10082 KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS

         1091957      rescue tubes,freight      001-7050-350.1060         RECREATION PROGRAMS               0.00       198.34 141647

11051 KOSAKOWSKI JOSHUA

         063021       reimb Class 4 exam        002-8220-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00       102.00 141648

12070 LAND CARE AGRI-SERVICES LLC

         1236         topsoil,delivery          001-8500-320.0732         GROUNDS MAINT (HOPE)              0.00       520.00 141649

12014 LEPAGE GRAVEL PIT LLC

         5648         stone                     001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       114.00 141650

12009 LOWELL MCLEODS INC

         S66118       clip leaf                 002-8200-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00       120.00 141651

13134 MOUNTAIN VIEW SECURITY SYSTEMS

         720341       monitoring 7/1-12/31/21   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       210.00 141652

14016 NELSON ACE HARDWARE

         062721       mop refill,acetone,soap   001-7050-310.0617         POOL EQUIPMENT                    0.00        21.99 141653

         062721       mop refill,acetone,soap   001-6043-350.1050         BLDG/GROUND SUPPLIES              0.00        26.20 141653

         062721       mop refill,acetone,soap   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00       173.64 141653

         062721       mop refill,acetone,soap   001-7035-350.1049         CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES                0.00        17.26 141653

         062821       batteries,repellent spray 002-8200-340.0941         EQUIPMENT - SAFETY                0.00        12.59 141653

         062821       batteries,repellent spray 002-8220-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        53.36 141653

         062921       tape rule,batteries,blade 001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00        13.29 141653

         062921       tape rule,batteries,blade 001-8050-350.1060         SMALL TOOLS                       0.00        15.29 141653

         062921       tape rule,batteries,blade 001-8050-350.1061         SUPPLIES - GARAGE                 0.00        19.78 141653

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       353.40

14154 NORTH COUNTRY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

         HSAJUN21A    employer contribution     001-9020-110.0160         EMP PREMIUM PAYMENTS              0.00       649.50 141654

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 12



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 5 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

14121 NORTHFIELD AUTO SUPPLY

         341633       hose                      003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00        12.96 141655

         342142       gauge                     001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00        30.49 141655

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        43.45

15020 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC

         231095       oil,funnel                001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00         9.48 141656

15058 OTIS ELEVATOR CO

         100400254294 service 2/1-2/28/21       001-6043-320.0731         CITY HALL IMPROVE/REPAIRS         0.00       370.16 141657

         NKV17402001  maint service             001-6043-320.0731         CITY HALL IMPROVE/REPAIRS         0.00       400.00 141657

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       770.16

16300 PEAKE MATTHEW

         063021       clean graffiti Currier Pk 001-8040-320.0725         PUB PARKS/TREES MAINT             0.00       150.00 141658

16003 PIKE INDUSTRIES INC

         1137140      asphalt                   001-8050-360.1172         BITUMINOUS HOT MIX-STS            0.00       694.14 141659

         1137140      asphalt                   001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        67.62 141659

         1138914      asphalt                   001-8050-360.1172         BITUMINOUS HOT MIX-STS            0.00       207.00 141659

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       968.76

16301 PUTNEY'S GARAGE

         070121       tow vehicles              001-6050-360.1161         INVESTIGATIONS MATERIALS          0.00       250.00 141660

         070121       tow vehicles              001-6045-220.0410         TOWING FEES                       0.00       138.00 141660

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       388.00

17002 QUILL CORP

         17782891     pens,markers,tape,add rol 001-5070-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00        57.93 141661

         17782891     pens,markers,tape,add rol 001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00        83.00 141661

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       140.93

18148 R K MILES

         063021       lime,stakes               001-7015-470.1270         MACHINE/EQUIP OUTLAY              0.00        34.46 141662

         13215        drywall screws            001-8050-350.1062         SUPPLIES - SW                     0.00        49.99 141662

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        84.45

18044 RANDOM RESCUE LLC

         053021       services Apr-May 21       001-6020-120.0173         PROF SERVICES/FEES                0.00       265.00 141663

18004 REYNOLDS & SON INC

         3390981      hose nozzle,freight       003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00        44.20 141664

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 13



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 6 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         3392639      pants,earplugs            003-8330-340.0941         EQUIPMENT - SAFETY                0.00        74.58 141664

         3392642      pump                      003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       423.79 141664

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       542.57

19150 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO

         9437-8       paint                     001-6043-350.1050         BLDG/GROUND SUPPLIES              0.00        27.56 141665

19160 SWISH WHITE RIVER

         W441412      hand cleaner,bucket,handl 003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       268.25 141666

         W442864      buckets                   003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        33.50 141666

         W442868      fragrances,tissue,towels  001-6043-350.1049         CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES                0.00       161.75 141666

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       463.50

20002 TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC

         0749         advertise ribbon cutting  001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       169.82 141667

         0751         advertise openings        001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       218.34 141667

         0786         advertise notice          001-5020-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00        90.00 141667

         0802         advertise agenda 6/29     001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       275.73 141667

         1060         advertise openings        001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       109.17 141667

         1062         advertise grievance notic 001-5020-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00        90.00 141667

         1421         advertise notice          001-5020-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       100.00 141667

         1427         advertise agenda 7/6      001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       118.17 141667

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,171.23

20120 TOWN FAIR TIRE CENTERS OF VERMONT

         76273-606    4 tires                   001-6050-320.0720         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE               0.00       396.00 141669

20020 TWOMBLY OLIVER L

         060821       professional services     001-5030-120.0170         PROF SERVICES - CITY ATT          0.00     3,324.00 141670

21002 UNIFIRST CORP

         4055         uniform rental            003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        34.46 141671

         4055         uniform rental            003-8330-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        10.90 141671

         4055         uniform rental            003-8330-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        31.49 141671

         4057         uniform rental            001-7020-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        56.32 141671

         4057         uniform rental            001-7030-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        50.92 141671

         4057         uniform rental            001-6043-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.72 141671

         4057         uniform rental            001-7015-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        10.58 141671

         4057         uniform rental            001-8500-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.02 141671

         4058         uniform rental            002-8220-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        66.99 141671

         4059         uniform rental            001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00        69.00 141671

         4059         uniform rental            001-8050-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00       259.53 141671

         4059         uniform rental            002-8200-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        94.69 141671

         4059         uniform rental            003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        60.80 141671

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       788.42

22010 VERMONT POLICE ACADEMY

         210612206    canine patrol recert      001-6050-360.1159         K-9                               0.00        22.00 141673

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 14



07/09/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                        Page 7 of 7

02:05 pm                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 22-02                                           dmcnally

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 07/14/21 thru 07/14/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

22095 VMERS DB

         CHJUN21      employer contribution     001-9030-110.0154         CITY PENSION PLAN                 0.00    39,800.88 141674

         CHJUN21      employer contribution     002-8200-110.0155         PENSION                           0.00     3,430.62 141674

         CHJUN21      employer contribution     002-8220-110.0155         PENSION                           0.00     3,892.40 141674

         CHJUN21      employer contribution     003-8300-110.0155         PENSION                           0.00     3,241.84 141674

         CHJUN21      employer contribution     003-8330-110.0155         PENSION                           0.00     5,854.83 141674

         FDJUN21      employer contribution     001-9030-110.0154         CITY PENSION PLAN                 0.00    25,730.04 141674

         MGTJUN21     employer contribution     001-9030-110.0154         CITY PENSION PLAN                 0.00     9,340.56 141674

         PDJUN21      employer contribution     001-9030-110.0154         CITY PENSION PLAN                 0.00    40,718.78 141674

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00   132,009.95

23050 W B MASON CO INC

         221016857    drano                     001-7035-350.1049         CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES                0.00        59.99 141675

                                                                                                                 ------------

                                                  Report Total                                                     342,702.40

                                                                                                                 ============

            To the Treasurer of City of Barre, We Hereby certify                                ___________________________________

          that there is due to the several persons whose names are

          listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

          are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

          aggregating $ ***342,702.40                                                           ___________________________________

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 15



Permit Administrator Permits to Council

City of Barre June 25 2021 to  July 1, 2021

6 N. Main Street

Barre, VT  05641

Phone:  (802) 476-0245

Fax:  (802) 476-0263

Permit# Permit Type Owner Property Address Permit Description

E21-000078 Electrical Permit Andrew M & Emily K Reynolds 83 ORANGE ST Electrical for Kitchen and bath renovations Lic #EM4067

E21-000079 Electrical Permit Schuyler Gould 21 Maple Grove Remove knob & tube and rewire Lic #EM04805

E21-000082 Electrical Permit Barre Gardens Holdings LLC 378 PROSPECT ST Add two (2) receptacles/circuits for AC units Lic #EM3669

E21-000083 Electrical Permit Pierre A & Allison R LaFlamme 9 E PARKSIDE TER

Installing 42 solar modules to the south and southeast roofs Lic #EM-

4985

E21-000084 Electrical Permit Janet & Philip Smith 80 Elmwood Avenue Installation of a rooftop interconnected PV system Lic #EM06461

Z21-000046 Zoning Permit 150 Washington Street LLC 150 Washington Street Change of Use: remodeled office space into sixth residential unit

Z21-000047 Zoning Permit 51 Church Street, LLC 51 Church Street

Permanent signs for front and rear of building displaying tenant 

information. Front sign to be 13.4' x 3', sign for rear of building to be 

3' x 1.5'

Total 7

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 16



7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 17



7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 18



7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 19



7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 20



7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 21



 
TO:   Barre City Council 
FROM:  Lisa Liotta, General Manager 
DATE:  July 9, 2021 
CC:   Board of Supervisors Representative Steve Micheli, Alternate Bill Ahearn 
 
In advance of my scheduled visit with the Barre City Council on Tuesday, July 13, here is a 
summary of topics for discussion. 
 
1. Introduction, CVSWMD Overview 
As a union municipality with 18 member cities and towns, the Central Vermont Solid Waste 
Management District (CVSWMD) provides valuable waste management programs and services 
to its member municipalities to assist with proper waste disposal and waste reduction.  
 
CVSWMD Serves Member Towns in several ways: 

• State required administration, reporting, monitoring, ACT 148 and Materials 
Management Plan Implementation, and outreach 

• Testify at the statehouse on solid waste issues 
• Public education about solid waste laws 
• Offers municipal, school, and organizational grant funding 
• Additional Recyclables Collection Center (ARCC) 
• Household Hazardous Waste Collection Program 
• School Zero Waste Programming 
• Hauler licensing and enforcement 
• Print and online materials with a waste-reduction focus 
• Technical assistance: workshops, presentations, events about all aspects of waste 

management, Act 148 requirements  
• Sale of equipment at reduces rates to help residents manage food scraps  
• Solid waste planning to meet all of the State of Vermont’s requirements: SWIP 

 
CVSWMD is currently implementing a USDA Grant in Barre City that allows for additional 
assistance to landlords of multi-unit housing to manage their food scraps in the form of free 
equipment like kitchen food scrap pails, recycling bins, safe and secure compost equipment and 
enclosures, as well as training to landlords and tenants. More than 28 Barre City properties have 
already received benefits; interested landlords should reach out to us by September 1st. 
 
2. Financial Picture 
The CVSWMD final budget for FY22 is set at $1.169 million, a 7% reduction from FY21. In 
FY21, CVSWMD’s Board of Supervisors reduced the municipal per-capita assessment by $.50 
(from $1) in recognition of the fiscal challenges faced by member municipalities. To offset the 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 22

http://www.cvswmd.org/


reduction in FY210, there was an offset in grants offered to municipalities, schools and 
businesses. In FY22, the per-capita assessment returns to $1.  
 
3. Response to Covid-19 
After closing our administrative office for more than a year, we have reopened to the public with 
pre-pandemic hours of operation. The ARCC has been fully operational since July 1, 2020 and is 
accepting all materials: paint, batteries, bulbs, computer/TVs, electronics, food scraps, tires, 
propane tanks, air conditioners, and dozens of other items. Our outreach and education team is 
preparing to resume work in the community and in schools, and are working closely with 
administrative personnel to be sure that any and all Covid-19 safety protocols are followed. 
 
We are offering curbside sales of compost equipment to residents by appointment at the ARCC 
in Barre City. Our website includes a link to learn more and sign up. 
 
4. New or Pending Legislation 
 
A number of new bills were introduced but were not considered, and no new laws related to solid 
waste were passed this legislative session. One bill that would expand the current “bottle bill” 
was introduced and passed the House. It is slated to be taken up again in January when the 
legislature convenes: 
 
H 175 - An Act Relating to The Beverage Container Redemption System 
This bill expands the beverage container deposit-redemption system to include water bottles, 
wine bottles, and other containers.  
 
5. Upcoming HHW collection events 
Two collections within the district are scheduled this season and are open to all residents in 
CVSWMD’s district: 
 

• August 14, Bradford Town Garage, 359 Fairground Road  
• September 25, Montpelier - VT Dept of Labor, 5 Green Mountain Drive 

 
6. CVSWMD’s Plan for a Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Facility 
 
Attached you will find an information sheet about the HHW facility project, which highlights 
current activities.  
 
In June of 2020, CVSWMD provided information to the Barre City Council about the planned 
HHW permanent facility within our District. 

• Background:  
o CVSWMD residents have consistently expressed the need for a year-round 

Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) drop-off center. 
o Vermont’s Universal Recycling Law (Act 148) and the Vermont Materials 

Management Plan (MMP) impose requirements that are best met through a 
permanent facility for HHW.  

• Benefits:  

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 23



1. Having a permanent, year-round drop off site for Household Hazardous Waste means 
hazardous materials are more likely to stay out of the landfill.  

2. A year-round facility means residents and businesses will have convenient services 
when they need them. 

• Cost - Total cost is expected to be $1.8 million 
1. $500,000 from ANR 
2. $594,400 committed from CVSWMD reserve funds 
3. Unsecured funds to be filled through grants, CVSWMD reserves, or other non-bond 

sources 
• Potential Location – Barre City, Montpelier, Berlin, East Montpelier area 
• Schedule to open if a site is secured this year: fall of 2022 

 
I welcome the opportunity to discuss the HHW facility project and other CVSWMD activities 
during your Select Board or City Council meetings.  CVSWMD is committed to involving our 
member municipalities during each step of the process and to serving our member municipalities. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lisa Liotta 
General Manager 
generalmanager@cvswmd.org 
802-229-9383, Extension 108 
 
 
Attachment 
 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 24

mailto:generalmanager@cvswmd.org


Central Vermont Solid Waste Management District | cvswmd.org | 802-229-9383   July, 2021 

 

Why a new HHW facility for Central Vermont Solid Waste Management District? 

Safe, convenient, timely collection of Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) 

CVSWMD residents have consistently expressed the need for a year-round Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) drop-off 
center in Central Vermont. In addition, Vermont’s Universal Recycling Law (Act 148) and the Vermont Materials 
Management Plan (MMP) impose requirements that are best met through a permanent facility.  

There are two main benefits:  
1. A permanent, year-round drop off site means hazardous materials are more likely to stay out of the landfill.  
2. A year-round facility means residents and small businesses will have convenient services when they need them. 

CVSWMD offers five, one-day HHW collections per year throughout our 19 member towns. Currently, residents may 
only drop off household hazardous materials in Central Vermont during those five collections. If people cannot attend 
those dates, materials must be stored until the next year’s collections or transported to other regions of the state where 
a facility exists.  This has proven particularly problematic for residents cleaning out property belonging to family 
members or others who have moved and left materials behind.  

CVSWMD has received significant funding for a HHW Facility. 

In 2020, CVSWMD received a $500,000 grant from the State of Vermont Agency of Natural Resources to construct a 
facility for HHW collections. In 2021, CVSWMD received an additional ANR grant of $100,000. The State’s support for 
this project emerges from a 2017 report highlighting a permanent HHW facility as critical infrastructure missing in 
central Vermont.  

The CVSWMD Board of Supervisors has approved use of $594,000 in district funds that have been saved and allocated 
for this project over many years. We recognize that, even with grant funding and the amount dedicated to the project, 
additional resources will be needed. CVSWMD has applied for additional grants, and intends to use internal financial 
resources if needed. We do not expect to pursue external bond financing for this project.  

CVSWMD is poised to move forward with construction of a HHW Facility. 

CVSWMD has assembled a team consisting of a solid waste facility designer, project manager and engineering firm, and 
the District is currently negotiating a contract with a design-build firm. We are poised for facility construction to begin as 
early as spring 2022, or as soon as a site is acquired and State and local permits in place. 

Our goal is to purchase property for the facility in the Barre-Montpelier-Berlin area, although other locations will be 
considered.  We are seeking approximately 5 acres (but as many as 8-10 acres), which will enable CVSWMD to expand 
operations in the future.  The stability of owning property and a facility gives CVSWMD flexibility to meet the demands 
of volatile recyclables markets and evolving environmental regulatory standards. 

Key site features are convenience to service customers, site host community considerations, avoidance of sensitive 
natural resource areas such as floodplains or wetlands, and proximity with waste handling or other complementary 
activities.  

CVSWMD intends to operate the new facility two days per week on a year-round basis, then consider expanding hours 
depending on demand and available resources. Small businesses (Conditionally Exempt Generators) will be 
accommodated by appointment. 

Currently the district collects many of Vermont’s “Extended Producer Responsibility” (EPR) materials such as paint, 
fluorescent bulbs, e-waste, and batteries, as well as food scraps and many other hard-to-recycle items at our Additional 
Recyclables Collection Center (ARCC) in Barre City.  Future plans may include relocating the Additional Recyclables 
Collection Center to the HHW facility location.  

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 25



 

Page 1 of 2 

Resolution #2021-11 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO REDUCTIONS IN THE MOTEL HOUSING PROGRAM 

 

Whereas, changes in the motel housing program have increased the number of state residents without 
access to shelter, potable water, and sanitary facilities as the state begins to merger from 
pandemic; and 

Whereas, the end of the eviction moratorium will add to the number of people without shelter; and 

Whereas, the state has insufficient rental housing, emergency shelters, and transitional housing now 
and for the foreseeable future; and 

Whereas, the lack of shelter, water and sanitation imperil the health & well-being of unsheltered 
residents; and 

Whereas, many individuals in low wage employment live close to the brink of homelessness and are 
often food insecure; and 

Whereas, individuals in low wage employment may be paying for heat in uninsulated buildings, adding 
to their potential inability to afford rent; and 

Whereas, minimum wage has not kept pace with cost of living and no individual making minimum 
wage can afford the cost of a one-bedroom apartment; and 

Whereas, individuals in low-wage employment have few benefits and protections, or access to 
affordable child care and individuals in low-wage employment may not have predictable 
number of hours or a predictable schedule, further adding to housing insecurity; and 

Whereas, individuals in countries with higher levels of income inequality experience higher rates of 
mental illness; and 

Whereas, ‘deaths of despair’ include economic hardship as a cause and include deaths by overdose and 
suicide; and 

Whereas, this represents a statewide crisis of resources beyond the scope of the municipalities; and 

Whereas, we are a state that has demonstrated the capacity to organize and mobilize resources for the 
safety and well-being of its citizens; and 

Whereas, it is within state statute that the Department of Health be involved in plans for developing 
appropriate shelters; now therefore be it resolved that 

No therefore be it resolved that we, the BARRE CITY COUNCIL, BARRE, VERMONT, do hereby ask 
that the state continue to exhibit the same level of care and planning that we experienced 
during the pandemic in creating a new plan to reduce the Motel Housing Program. We 
respectfully request the Governor to reconvene the house and senate and to request the Joint 
Fiscal Committee, in conjunction with the department of health, develop a state plan that 
would: 

Define adequate shelter and access to water and sanitation; and 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 26



 

Page 2 of 2 

Provide for the construction of shelter and access to water and sanitation sufficient to cover 
the number of individuals without housing; and 

Mobilize private and public resources not excluding private developers, mobile home and 
motor home vendors, manufacturers of housing kits, yurts, tiny homes and related suppliers 
and owners of abandoned housing and unused factories to ensure adequate shelter and to do 
so with urgency. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Barre City Council supports the creation of a new state plan 
for the reduction of the Motel Housing Program in Vermont as soon as possible and urges the 
Governor and his administration to announce a date for reconvening the needed parties. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council requests the City Clerk to send a copy of this 
resolution to the Governor, the Secretary of Human Services, and the Commissioner of Health. 

 
By order of the City Council of the City of Barre, Vermont this 13th day of July, 2021. 
 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Lucas J. Herring, Mayor    Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk 
 

City Councilors 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Michael A. Boutin     Emel Cambel 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Jake Hemmerick     Ericka Reil 
 
 
_____________________________   _____________________________ 
Samn Stockwell     Teddy Waszazak 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 27



City of Barre, Vermont. 

" GRANITE CENTER OF THE WORLD " 

CLF~FT-p: _SMITH 
WATER DEPT. CLERK 

(802) 476-0251 PHONE 

To: 

From: 

b ?~I. MAIN ST. S ; E ~ 
BARRE VT 05 64 1-3 1 90 

(802) 476-0264 F.4.\' 

MEMORANDUM

Mayor Lucas J. Herring, City Manager Steven E. Mackenzie PE, 
City Clerk &Treasurer Carolyn S. Dawes, Dir. Of Public Works 
William E. Ahearn &Asst. Dir of Public Works Steven N. 
Micheli, &Barre City Council 

Clint P. Smith 
Water &Sewer Dept. Clerk 

.Date: July 6, 2021 

Subject June 2021 Water, Sewer &Debt Service Delinquencies 

June 2021 Quarterly Water Billed $657,360.93 
June 2021 Quarterly Sewer Billed $327,257.46 
June 2021 Quarterly Debt Service Billed $ 1,847.25 
Adjusted Bills $ 000.00 
Total Water Paid $564,752.12 
Total Sewer Paid r $279,432.73 
Total Debt Service Paid $ 1,477.80 
Total Delinquent Water, Sewer &Debt Service $140,802.99 

(Representing a 14.27% delinquency) 
The delinquent figures for previous years of the same quarter aze as follows: 

June 2020 $129,599.18 
June 2019 $156,738.92 
June 2018 $133,072.00 
June 2017 $111,032.29 
June 2016 $112,975.15 
June 2015 $119,266.08 
June 2014 $ 99,313.19 

The total delinquent water, sewer and debt service revenue to collect (including 
penalty &interest), as received from Sylvie Rivazd, Assistant Delinquent Tax 
Collector, as of July 6, 2021 is $246,556.27 which includes the above June 2021 
delinquent figure. The total delinquent figure at this time in the year 2020 was 
$213,272.14. 

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 28



 City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
 

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager Barre, VT  05641 

 Telephone (802) 476-0240 
 FAX (802) 476-0264 

 manager@barrecity.org 

 

 

To: Mayor Lucas Herring and the Barre City Council 

 

From: Steven Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

Re: Department Head Reports 

 

Report Date: July 9, 2021 

 

 

In order to keep you informed of the Department activities of the office, I’m forwarding this 

report of activities of the City staff for the previous Friday - Thursday.  If there are any 

additional questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

 

1. CLERK/TREASURER’S OFFICE: 

 

 

 Continuing discussions with the State Auditor’s Office on the TIF audit.  Expect the final 

document to be released next week. 

 Board of Abatement hearings scheduled for July 29th.  There are 10 hearings scheduled: 

five from individuals and 5 from the City. 

 Grievance hearings began on July 8th.  At the completion of the grievance hearings, 

decisions will be mailed out, and the final grand list will be lodged, after which the 

municipal tax rate can be calculated.  The Council is scheduled to approve the tax rate at 

the July 27th meeting.  The tax bill file is scheduled to be prepared and sent to the printer 

on July 29th and bills will be in the mail by August 6th.  The first quarterly payment is due 

by September 15th. 

 The court ruling from the Judd v. City of Barre case hasn’t been issued yet, and there’s 

no further news about Mr. Judd’s interest in filing an appeal to the VT Supreme Court. 

 The utility arrearage assistance program is being offered again to help customers with 

delinquent water/sewer bills, however it is only available to residential renters who pay 

their water/sewer bills directly to the City.  This will significantly limit the number of 

qualifying customers.  Information about the program has been shared on FB, the 

website, and Front Porch Forum.  To date there haven’t been any applications. 

 The City has posted information on Front Porch Forum and the website about the 

mortgage assistance program being offered by the state with COVID relief funds. 

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


 

 

 

2. BUILDING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES: 

 

 I checked on the pool and adjusted the water levels on Saturday, Sunday and Monday 

over the holiday weekend.  

 I attended the Department Head meeting on Tuesday. 

 The Aldrich Library held their children’s Story Hour in Currier Park on Tuesday. 

 On Tuesday evening, the summer high school basketball league had a game in the AUD. 

 The DMV held CDL testing on Wednesday in the Civic Center parking lot. 

 I participated in the pool project Zoom meeting on Wednesday. 

 The Aldrich Library held another story hour event on Thursday in Currier Park. 

 I met with a family on Thursday regarding the approval of a monument to be placed on 

their lot in Hope Cemetery. 

 The Barre Partnership’s “Concerts in the Park” and “Food Truck Thursday” events were 

moved to the BOR from Currier Park due to the weather. The food trucks all sold out of 

their products and there was a large crowd in attendance to listen to Tim Brick! 

 On Friday, the Vermont Foodbank held a “Farm to Families” event in the Civic Center 

parking lot. 

 The Barre Community Baseball All-Star teams utilized the batting cages on Friday 

evening in the BOR. 

 The cemeteries crew continued hedge trimming at Hope as well as repairing some lots 

that have shown signs of “grub damage”. They also did trimming and some mowing at all 

three cemeteries. 

 The facilities crew cleaned and mopped all the rooms on the third floor of Alumni Hall 

and set up one room in preparation of the Recreation Department camp being held the 

week of July 12. The crew also assisted with getting the BOR set for the concert/food 

truck event and re-setting the batting cages. They also checked the pool daily for trash 

removal and general cleaning around the playground and pool grounds. 

 

  

2a. RECREATION: 

 

 The USTA Tennis program began on Tuesday.  The class went well and participants 

received a t-shirt, tennis racquet and lessons with their registration.  Rosters were 

completed as well as on site attendance for the first night.  The Thursday class was 

rescheduled due to the rain. 

 Continued coordination with the swimming pool, summer meal program, schedules, etc. 

There were rain closures this week.  It is not always easy to predict if it will clear, 

however we practice Lightning Safety and if thunder is heard the water is cleared for 30 

minutes.  If all is clear in that time we can reopen, if it is heard again example 20 minutes 

into it, the 30 minutes begins again.  Work was done on a swim lesson schedule.  The 

dates are later this summer as renovations continue and we work with reduced staff to 

prepare a quality program.   



 The WOW Science camp begins on July 12, 2021.  Rosters were prepared and updated, 

name tags made and the 3rd floor prepared with tables, signage, etc.   

 Attended a Department Head meeting. 

 Attended a swimming pool renovation update meeting. 

 Accepted requests from a few families for swim pass scholarships.   

 Worked on information for the City Manager 

 Set up Recreation Committee tour of the pool for July 12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.  

 Telephone calls, emails, trips to City Hall with deposits, etc.  

 

 

3. DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING, PLANNING AND ASSESSING: 

 

Planning – Janet: 

 City closed Monday due to Independence Day holiday; 

 Completed energy committee minutes for sharing and posting; 

 Department Head meeting Tuesday morning; 

 Notified New England Municipal Consultants of the City Council decision based on my 

recommendation to hire them for the 2023 Reappraisal – they will be contacting me on 

July 19th as they are on a 2-week vacation at the moment; 

 Completed the revised Pearl Street Parking Map for posting on the city website; 

 Assessor work – see below 

 Answering questions, phone calls, assisted fellow staff, timesheets, weekly report write-

up, etc. 

 

Permitting – Heather: 

 City closed Monday due to Independence Day holiday; 

 Issued 5 Electric Permits; 

 Issued 2 Zoning Permits; 

 Reconciled Monthly accounts; 

 Performed a Site Visit; 

 Processed Rental Registrations, 77% received for $96,550.00 collected.  The first set of 

delinquent invoices will be going out next Thursday and due by August 15, 2021; 

 Researched to find a possible suitable location for 111 Seminary Street building to be 

moved to; 

 Assisted Code Enforcement with property information for their use; 

 Closed out 4 Electrical Permits; 

 Closed out 2 Building Permits; 

 Sent out a warning letter on a property that is in a residential district and operating a 

vehicle repair shop; 

 Set the DRB Agenda for the August Hearing – 2 applicants; 

 Sent the warning to the Times Argus; 

 In progress is the Agenda with Comments; 

 Phone calls and emails continue with applicants, answering questions, etc.; 

 Updated both zoning and the fire department’s software for address changes, permit 

copies, etc. 



 

Assessing Clerk – Kathryn: 

 City closed Monday due to Independence Day holiday; 

 Completed PTTR’s from the week; 

 Out sick all week but Friday morning. 

 

Assessor-Janet: 

 Completed the grievance form for posting on the city website, and added “how to grieve” 

documentation; 

 Answering questions and receiving grievances for the FY22 tax time and processing; 

 Started grievance hearings for the next several days; 

 Department Director checks email and phone inquiries; 

 Department Director has also sent out lister 

 

 

4. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 

 

Wastewater Treatment Facility 

 07-01-07-07 General housekeeping and maintenance of process continues 

 Redundant disinfection and de chlorination system tested and confirmed. 

 4 Staff workers 

 

Sewer Department 

 07-01Pump Station, sewer lines on Ayers St, Beckley St. clean & TV drain lines, shop 

maintenance 

 07-02 staff off 

 07-05 HOLIDAY 

 07-06 Pump Station, Waste Water Treatment Plant, shop maintenance and sewer 

maintenance 

 07-07 Pump Station, WWTP Digester Tank 

 2 Staff workers 

 

Water Treatment Facility 

 07-01-07-07 Daily testing requirements, mechanical equipment inspections, process 

performance review, chemical inventory review, weekly sampling requirements 

 Bullet 

 3 Staff workers 

 

Water Department 

 07-01Perry St. service repair, Beckley St. sinkhole, service maintenance and shop 

maintenance 

 07-02 Meter installs E Parkside Terrace, 3 Locus Comm., Alex Drive Lot 43 

 07-05 HOLIDAY 



 07-06 Perry St. Raise Valve Boxes, Phelps Place investigate water, 51 Perry St service 

repair, 345 Washington St. test for possible water leak, mark out service & gates on Perry 

St, for grading, Shop maintenance 

 07-07 West Hill Tank, Mark out box cover and hauling material on Camp St., WWTP 

Digester Tank, revise plans for Bare Town Snowbridge Rd shutoff, line repairs 

  

 2 Staff workers 

 

Street Department 

 07-01 Granite St. cut and remove tree, Beckley St. fill in hole, Perry St. sidewalk 

rebuilds,  

 07-02 clean up around shop, clean Loader 524 John Deere, Bob Cat #1 and Kermit, trash 

removal from N Main St., clean off forms form trailer, build boxes for concrete pads, 

repair fence on Franklin St. fix sign and pole on Seminary St. and Perry St., clean up tool 

room and backyard at DPW garage area, paperwork  

 07-05 HOLIDAY 

 07-06 grease loader JD 624K, tk#37 and fix lights, St rebuild manholes to Queen St. & 

Perry St., grind butt joints and grade street along with Sidewalk rebuilding and pouring 

cement, prep for paving of street, paperwork, check complaints, repairs to Police Dept. 

K-9 vehicle, sewer vacuum truck and Fore Dept. Ambulance-3 

 07-07  Reconstruction of Camp St. take out material to Farwell site and bringing in other 

materials to grade road and prep for pavement, Perry St. clearing basins and curb edges 

of basins and fix manholes,  grade and prep for pavement and continue with sidewalk 

replacement, repairs to Police Dept. K-9 unit, Fire Dept. Amb-3 and Sewer vacuum truck 

 10 Staff 2.4 vacant 

 

 

5. FINANCE DIRECTOR: 

 Department Head on vacation. 

 

 

6. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY: 

 

6a. FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

 

Weekly Fire Activity Report to follow this memo. 

 

6b. POLICE 

 

Police Media Logs to follow this memo. 



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Drugs - Intel received21BA005542 Fourth St7/8/21  22:39

Drugs - Sale21BA005541 Fourth St7/8/21  21:34

Drug Sales Fourth Street

Assist - Agency21BA005540 Chatot St7/8/21  21:22

Agency assist to Montpelier Police.  Cited an individual for DLS and NL on S Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005539 Washington St7/8/21  20:58

Traffic Stop21BA005537 N Main St7/8/21  20:48

Traffic Stop on North Main Street for Speeding.

Traffic Stop21BA005538 Hill St7/8/21  20:47

Traffic stop for stop sign violation on Camp Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005536 Washington St7/8/21  20:37

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005535 Hill St7/8/21  20:35

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Hill Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005534 Washington St7/8/21  20:29

Traffic Stop21BA005533 Maple Ave7/8/21  19:59

Traffic stop for speeding on Merchant Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005532 S Main St7/8/21  19:49

Traffic Stop21BA005531 Church St7/8/21  19:41

Traffic Stop for speeding and using a cell phone while driving on South Main Street.

Assist - Agency21BA005530 South Main St7/8/21  19:01

Agency Assist on South Main Street

Accident - Non Reportable21BA005529 Wellington St7/8/21  18:19

Late reported accident that is non reportable on Wellington St.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005528 Washington St7/8/21  18:00

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005526 Fourth St7/8/21  17:54

Supervisor Duties- Case Review

Accident - Property damage only21BA005527 Hill Street7/8/21  17:53

Motor vehicle crash on Hill Street.

Assist - Other21BA005525 Brooklyn St7/8/21  17:43

Assist - Other21BA005524 N Main St7/8/21  17:26

Public Assist on North Main Street

Traffic Stop21BA005523 Hill St7/8/21  16:04

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Drugs - Intel received21BA005522 South Main St7/8/21  15:55

Page 1 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 33



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Report of drug activity on South Main St

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005521 Hill St / Barre City Line7/8/21  15:44

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005520 Washington St / Dudleys7/8/21  15:32

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Alarm - Security21BA005519 Parkside Terrace7/8/21  15:29

Traffic Stop21BA005518 Washignton St7/8/21  15:24

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005517 Washington St / Barre Town Line7/8/21  15:06

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.  Operator ticketed for suspended operation.

Traffic Stop21BA005516 washington st /aj sunoco7/8/21  15:01

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005515 Washington Street7/8/21  14:42

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005514 Washington Street7/8/21  14:33

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005513 Washington Street7/8/21  14:28

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005512 Summer Street7/8/21  14:24

Traffic stop for defective equipment on Summer Street.

Assault - Simple21BA005511 Cresent Street7/8/21  13:29

Late reported assault

Traffic Stop21BA005510 N Main Street7/8/21  13:16

Traffic stop on North Main St.

Disturbance21BA005509 Seminary St7/8/21  12:37

Traffic Stop21BA005508 Elm St / Jefferson St7/8/21  12:29

Traffic stop for multiple violations on Elm St.

Assist - Agency21BA005507 Washington St7/8/21  12:27

Threats/Harassment21BA005506 Hill St7/8/21  10:23

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005505 Maple Avenue7/8/21   9:45

Directed patrol - speed enf. on Maple Ave

Littering21BA005504 Merchant St7/8/21   9:30

Directed Patrol - Other21BA005503 Washington St / AJ7/8/21   9:20

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005502 Washington Street7/8/21   5:46

Page 2 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 34



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Suspicious Person21BA005501 N Main Street7/8/21   3:38

Suspicious person at Cumberland Farms on N Main St

911 Hangup21BA005500 Beckley St7/8/21   1:22

Suspicious Person21BA005499 Granite St7/7/21  23:17

Suspicious Person on Granite Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005498 N Main Street7/7/21  23:06

traffic stop for no turn signal on n main st

Traffic Stop21BA005497 Prospect St7/7/21  22:50

traffic stop on prospect st for failure to maintain lane

Traffic Stop21BA005496 Route 627/7/21  22:48

Traffic stop for speeding on Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005495 Route 627/7/21  22:36

Traffic stop for speeding on Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005494 Route 627/7/21  22:08

Traffic stop for speeding on Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005493 Summer St / Merchant St7/7/21  22:01

Traffic stop on Summer St for no lights, operator cited for DLS

Traffic Stop21BA005492 Vt Route 627/7/21  21:58

Traffic stop for headlight out on Rt 62

Domestic Disturbance21BA005491 Maplewood Ave7/7/21  21:44

Domestic Disturbance on Maplewood Ave.

Traffic Stop21BA005490 Vt Route 627/7/21  21:41

Traffic stop for headlight out on Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005489 Washington St7/7/21  21:24

Traffic stop for defective equipment on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005488 Hill St / Cardinal Cir7/7/21  20:50

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005487 Hill St7/7/21  20:37

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005486 Hill St7/7/21  20:34

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Hill Street.

Mental Health Issue21BA005485 Washington St7/7/21  20:32

Traffic Stop21BA005484 N Main St7/7/21  20:23

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on N Main Street

Traffic Stop21BA005483 N Main St7/7/21  20:15

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on N Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005482 Rt 627/7/21  20:05

Traffic stop for blue lights displayed from front of vehicle on Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005481 Washington St7/7/21  19:21

Page 3 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 35



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic stop for vehicle speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005480 Washington St / AJ Sunoco7/7/21  19:14

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Noise21BA005479 Bromur St7/7/21  19:04

Noise complaint on Bromur St

Welfare Check21BA005478 Eastern Ave7/7/21  18:57

Traffic Stop21BA005477 Washington St7/7/21  18:50

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005476 Washington St7/7/21  18:46

Traffic stop for vehicle speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005475 Washington St / AJ7/7/21  18:30

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washinton Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005474 Washington St / Elmwood Cemetary7/7/21  18:12

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005473 Washington St7/7/21  18:04

Traffic stop for defective equipment on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005472 Washington St7/7/21  18:02

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005471 N Main St7/7/21  17:53

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on N Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005470 N Main St7/7/21  17:47

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on N Main Street.

Threats/Harassment21BA005469 Washington St7/7/21  17:08

Suspicious Event21BA005468 N Main St7/7/21  16:12

Suspicious event on N. Main St.

Alarm - Security21BA005467 Granite St7/7/21  16:02

Security alarm on Granite St.

Traffic Stop21BA005466 south main st / town line7/7/21  14:16

Traffic stop for speed on S. Main St

Traffic Stop21BA005465 Washington St / College St7/7/21  13:59

Traffic stop for speed on Washington St.

Disturbance21BA005464 N Main St7/7/21  13:23

Traffic Stop21BA005463 S Main St7/7/21  11:49

Embezzlement21BA005462 N Main St7/7/21  11:30

Barre business reporting employee stole several hundred dollars

Traffic Stop21BA005461 Merchants Row7/7/21  11:15

Page 4 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 36



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA005460 S Barre Rd7/7/21  10:53

Traffic Stop21BA005459 S Main St7/7/21  10:31

Assist - Agency21BA005458 Prospect Street7/7/21  10:17

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005457 Fourth St7/7/21  10:17

Traffic Stop21BA005456 S Main St7/7/21  10:11

Threats/Harassment21BA005455 S Main St7/7/21  10:10

Harassment reported over the phone

Traffic Stop21BA005454 N Main St / Blackwell St7/7/21   9:29

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005453 Washington Street7/7/21   9:07

Directed patrol on Washington St.

Court Ordered Check-In21BA005452 Fourth St7/7/21   9:00

Court order check in on Fourth St.

Suspicious Event21BA005451 Summer St / Maple St7/7/21   8:41

Unfounded report of toddler alone on Summer St.

911 Hangup21BA005450 Bergeren St7/7/21   7:27

911 hang-up call on Bergeron St.

Traffic Stop21BA005449 Washington St7/7/21   7:12

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005448 Washington Street7/7/21   6:38

Directed patrol of Washington St.

Directed Patrol - Other21BA005447 Currier Park7/7/21   1:11

Directed patrol of Currier Park.

Suspicious Event21BA005446 N Main St7/6/21  23:47

suspicious event n main st

Noise21BA005445 Maplewood Ave7/6/21  23:39

Noise in the Nighttime on Maplewood Ave.

Threats/Harassment21BA005444 South Main Street7/6/21  22:35

threats/harassment s main st

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005443 N Main St7/6/21  22:29

mv complaint n main st

Animals - Cruelty to21BA005442 North Main St #7/6/21  22:16

animal cruelty n main st

Mental Health Issue21BA005441 Washington St7/6/21  20:42

MH issue washington st

Mental Health Issue21BA005440 Pearl St7/6/21  20:35

Page 5 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 37



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Mental Health Issue on Pearl Street

Assist - Other21BA005439 Fourth St7/6/21  19:06

assist other barre city

Suspicious Event21BA005438 Webster St7/6/21  18:56

suspicious event barre city

TRO/FRO Violation21BA005437 Palmisano Plaza7/6/21  18:39

TRO violation barre city

Animal Problem21BA005436 S Main St7/6/21  18:21

animal problem s main st

Welfare Check21BA005435 Shurtleff Place7/6/21  17:55

welfare check barre city

Assist - Other21BA005434 Averill St7/6/21  16:37

assist other barre city

Assist - Other21BA005433 Fourth St7/6/21  16:07

assist other barre city

Larceny - from Building21BA005432 N Main St7/6/21  13:03

larceny n main st

Assist - Agency21BA005431 Fourth St7/6/21  12:56

agency assist n main st

Accident - Property damage only21BA005430 S Main Street7/6/21  12:48

Motor vehicle accident on S. Main St.

Trespass21BA005429 N Main St7/6/21  12:38

trespass n main st

Animal Problem21BA005428 Washington St / Academy St7/6/21  11:49

Animal problem on Spaulding St.

Threats/Harassment21BA005427 N Main St7/6/21  11:19

threats/harassment n main st

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005426 Washington Street7/6/21  10:46

Directed patrol on Washington St.

Traffic Stop21BA005425 Third St7/6/21  10:36

traffic stop third street

Disturbance21BA005424 N Main Street7/6/21   9:06

disturbance n main st

Welfare Check21BA005423 Thurston Pl7/6/21   8:59

welfare check thurston place

Animal Problem21BA005422 Pike St7/6/21   6:10

Animal problem on Pike St.

Accident - LSA21BA005421 N Main Street7/6/21   5:40

Traffic crash in a N. Main St. business parking lot.

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005420 Fourth St.7/6/21   3:56

Page 6 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 38



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Case approvals

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005419 Currier Park7/6/21   2:34

Directed patrol of Currier park

Suspicious Person21BA005418 Washington St7/6/21   2:15

Suspicious complaint on Washington St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005417 Currier Park7/6/21   0:45

Directed patrol of Currier Park.

Noise21BA005416 Highgate Apartments7/6/21   0:42

Noise complaint on Highgate Drive

Fireworks21BA005415 S Main St7/6/21   0:32

Fireworks complaint on S. Main St.

911 Hangup21BA005414 North Main St7/5/21  23:30

911 hang up on N Main Street.

Mental Health Issue21BA005413 Washington St7/5/21  23:14

Mental Health issue on Washington Street.

Juvenile Problem21BA005412 S Main St7/5/21  23:04

Report of a child being disorderly on S Main Street.

Assault - Simple21BA005411 Jefferson St7/5/21  21:47

Disturbance on Jefferson Street

Traffic Stop21BA005410 VT Rt 62 / Barre City Line7/5/21  21:28

Traffic stop for slow moving vehicle in the passing lane of Rt 62

Traffic Stop21BA005409 Hill St7/5/21  21:13

Traffic Stop for a broken tail light on South Main Street. The vehicle was uninsured.

Fireworks21BA005408 Circle St7/5/21  20:46

Fireworks Complaint on Circle Street

Noise21BA005407 John St7/5/21  19:52

Barking dog complaint on John Street

Fire - Other21BA005406 Berlin St7/5/21  19:08

Report of a structure fire on Berlin Street.

Noise21BA005405 Bromur St7/5/21  19:07

Report of loud music coming from Bromur Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005404 Washington St / AJ Sunoco7/5/21  18:43

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005403 Washington St / Quality Market7/5/21  18:26

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Threats/Harassment21BA005402 Farwell St / Ballfield7/5/21  18:16

Traffic Stop21BA005401 Washington St7/5/21  18:15

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005400 Washington St7/5/21  18:11

Page 7 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 39



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Washington Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005399 Washington St7/5/21  17:58

Motor vehicle complaint on Washington Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005398 washington st / stones7/5/21  17:33

Report of erratic motorcycle operation on Washington Street.

Animal Problem21BA005397 South Main St7/5/21  14:32

animal problem s main st

Directed Patrol - Other21BA005396 Fourth St7/5/21  13:38

Directed Patrol Fourth Street

Assist - Agency21BA005395 Bergeron St7/5/21  11:32

agency assist barre city

Fireworks21BA005394 Laurel St / Seminary St7/5/21  10:33

fireworks barre city

Mental Health Issue21BA005393 Brooklyn St7/5/21  10:17

Mental health issue on Brooklyn St.

Evidence Management21BA005392 Fourth St7/5/21  10:01

Vandalism21BA005391 Bromor St7/5/21   9:50

Report of a vandalism on Bromur St.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005390 Fecteau Circle7/5/21   9:46

mv complaint fecteau circle

Disturbance21BA005389 River St7/5/21   9:34

Disturbance on River St.

Suspicious Event21BA005388 Summer St7/5/21   9:31

Suspicious event on Summer St.

Assist - Agency21BA005387 Mill St7/5/21   1:12

Officers responded to an agency assist on Mill St. in Barre Town.

Assist - Public21BA005386 Washington St7/5/21   0:47

An Officer provided a resident with a courtesy ride.

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005385 Playground 20007/5/21   0:22

suspicious vehicle barre city

Assist - Agency21BA005384 Wilson St7/5/21   0:05

Assisted Barre Town Police with a suicidal male on Wilson Street.

Fireworks21BA005383 Shurtleff Place7/4/21  23:02

fireworks shurtleff place

Traffic Stop21BA005382 Camp St7/4/21  22:45

Traffic stop on Washington St.

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005381 S Main St7/4/21  22:22

suspicious vehicle s main st

Disturbance21BA005380 Washington St7/4/21  22:15

Page 8 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 40



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

disturbance washington st

Traffic Stop21BA005379 S Main St / Basils Pizzeria7/4/21  21:49

Traffic stop on S. Main St.

Traffic Stop21BA005378 washington st / stones7/4/21  21:28

Traffic stop on Washington St.

Fireworks21BA005377 Seminary Street7/4/21  21:25

fireworks seminary st

Assist - Public21BA005376 S Main St7/4/21  21:16

public assist barre city

Traffic Stop21BA005375 Washington St / Elmwood Cemetary7/4/21  21:16

Traffic stop on Washington St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005374 Washington St7/4/21  20:52

Directed patron on Washington St.

Domestic Disturbance21BA005373 Prospect St7/4/21  20:16

domestic disturbance prospect st

TRO/FRO Service21BA005372 N Main St7/4/21  20:05

TRO service barre city

Fireworks21BA005371 Scampini Square7/4/21  20:02

fireworks scampini square

Noise21BA005370 Bromur Street7/4/21  19:49

noise bromur st

Traffic Stop21BA005369 Hawes Place7/4/21  19:44

traffic stop n main st

Assist - Agency21BA005368 Hospital Loop / Fisher Rd7/4/21  19:24

Assist to DCF at the hospital.

Traffic Stop21BA005367 Seminary Hill7/4/21  18:52

traffic stop seminary hill

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005366 N Main Street7/4/21  18:30

suspicious vehicle n main st

Fireworks21BA005365 Currier Park7/4/21  18:15

fireworks andrews court

Assist - Public21BA005364 Keith Ave / Summer St7/4/21  18:10

public assist keith ave

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005363 Maple Ave7/4/21  17:55

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Maple Ave.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005362 washington st / stones7/4/21  17:48

mv complaint barre city

Footpatrol21BA005361 Prospect Street7/4/21  17:34

foot patrol prospect st

Intoxication21BA005360 North Main Street7/4/21  15:37

Page 9 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 41



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

intoxication n main st

Assist - Public21BA005359 Maple Ave7/4/21  15:00

public assist maple ave

Assist - Public21BA005358 Pearl St7/4/21  13:59

public assist n main st

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005357 4th7/4/21  13:28

Fireworks21BA005356 Richardson Rd7/4/21  13:24

fireworks richardson rd

Juvenile Problem21BA005355 Park St7/4/21  11:28

juvenile problem park st

Traffic Stop21BA005354 Brook St / N Seminary St7/4/21   9:54

traffic stop brook st

Welfare Check21BA005353 Mount Vernon Pl7/4/21   9:27

welfare check mt vernon place

Assist - Public21BA005352 Maple Ave7/4/21   7:19

Assisted citizen at BCPD

Assist - Public21BA005351 Cresent Street7/4/21   5:40

An Officer documented a complaint made by a patient at CVMC.

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005350 N Main St #7/4/21   5:27

Complaint of erratic operation

Arrest Warrant - In State21BA005349 Prospect St7/4/21   5:22

Female cited for active arrest warrant

Domestic Assault - Felony21BA005348 Prospect St7/4/21   4:25

Domestic assault on Prospect St.

Directed Patrol - Other21BA005347 Currier Park7/4/21   1:22

directed patrol of Currier park

Domestic Assault - Misd21BA005346 S Main Street7/4/21   0:50

Traffic Stop21BA005345 South Main Street7/3/21  23:34

Traffic stop for speeding on S Main Street.  Operator ticketed for not having a license.

Traffic Stop21BA005344 N Main St / Busy Bubble7/3/21  23:19

Traffic stop for no lights activated on N Main Street.

Fireworks21BA005343 Richardson Road7/3/21  22:32

fire works complaint on Richardson Rd

Family Disturbance - Verbal21BA005342 Thurston Pl7/3/21  22:24

Family fight on Thurston Place

Traffic Stop21BA005341 North Main Street7/3/21  21:52

Traffic stop on N Main St

Traffic Stop21BA005340 VT Rt 62 / Berlin St7/3/21  21:41

Page 10 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 42



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic stop for speeding on Rt 62

Fireworks21BA005339 Pleasant Street7/3/21  21:11

Fireworks complaint on Pleasant St

Traffic Stop21BA005338 Delmont Ave7/3/21  19:49

Traffic stop on Delmont, operator out past court ordered curfew

Traffic Stop21BA005337 S Main St / Dollar General7/3/21  19:47

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on S Main Street.
Assist - Agency21BA005336 Maple Ave7/3/21  19:03

Agency assist to BTPD on Maple Ave

Noise21BA005335 Pearl Street7/3/21  18:53

Noise complaint on Pearl St

Traffic Stop21BA005334 Washington St / Hill St7/3/21  18:47

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005333 Hill St / Lincoln House7/3/21  18:42

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005332 Maple Avenue7/3/21  18:34

directed motor vehicle patrol on maple ave

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005331 Hill Street7/3/21  18:34

Directed Patrol- Traffic Enforcement on Hill Street.

Welfare Check21BA005330 Brooklyn Street7/3/21  17:53

Welfare check on Brooklyn Street.

Welfare Check21BA005329 Keith Ave7/3/21  17:49

Welfare Check on Keith Ave

Suspicious Event21BA005327 S Main St7/3/21  17:42

Suspicious event on S Main Street.

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005328 Fourth St7/3/21  17:14

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Accident - Non Reportable21BA005326 Washington St7/3/21  14:27

m.v. incident Perry St

Traffic Stop21BA005325 Brook St / Brook St School7/3/21  13:41

Traffic stop on seminary St

Custodial Interference - NonReportable21BA005324 East St7/3/21  12:55

Public assist East St

Disturbance21BA005323 Highland Ave7/3/21  12:52

disturbance highland ave

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005322 Washington St / Academy St7/3/21  12:49

directed patrol washington st

Suspicious Event21BA005321 N Main St7/3/21  12:21

suspicious event n main st

Assist - Public21BA005320 Fourth St7/3/21  11:59

Page 11 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 43



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Public assist N. Main St

Property - Lost21BA005319 N Main St7/3/21  11:27

lost property barre city

Assist - Public21BA0053187/3/21  11:20

public assist n main st

Assist - Public21BA005316 Plain St7/3/21  11:19

public assist plain st

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA005317 Fourth St7/3/21  10:26

prisoner release barre city

Accident - LSA21BA005315 Washington St7/3/21   9:48

LSA on Washington Street

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA005314 Fourth St7/3/21   9:36

prisoner lodging barre city

Traffic Stop21BA005313 N Main St / Lennys7/3/21   9:09

*no press

Violation of Conditions of Release21BA005312 north main st / Lenny's7/3/21   8:54

Traffic stop on North Main Street

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005310 Rite Aid Parking Lot7/3/21   8:48

Motor vehicle complaint on North Main St

Domestic Assault - Misd21BA005309 South Main Street7/3/21   8:03

domestic assault s main st

Overdose21BA005308 South Main St7/3/21   7:12

Directed Patrol - Other21BA005307 Currier Park7/3/21   3:43

Directrd patrol of Currier park

Noise21BA005306 Hilltop Ave7/3/21   1:23

Alarm - Security21BA005305 South Main Street7/3/21   1:21

Juvenile Problem21BA005304 N Main St7/2/21  23:54

Report of juveniles running in the street of N Main Street.

Alarm - Security21BA005303 S Main St7/2/21  23:51

Security alarm on S Main St

Traffic Stop21BA005302 Washington St / Camp st7/2/21  23:29

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005301 Prospect Street7/2/21  22:55

Report of possibly intoxicated driver on N Main Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005300 N Main St7/2/21  22:27

Motor vehicle complaint on N Main St

Disturbance21BA005299 S Main St7/2/21  21:55

Disturbance at the Hollow Inn

Page 12 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 44



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005298 Fourth St7/2/21  21:53

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005297 Blackwell St7/2/21  20:17

Motor vehicle complaint on Blackwell St

Traffic Stop21BA005296 Washington Street7/2/21  20:09

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005295 Washington St7/2/21  20:00

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Needle Disposal21BA005294 Merchant's Row7/2/21  19:53

Needle disposal on Merchants Row

Traffic Stop21BA005293 Washington Street7/2/21  19:48

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005292 Washington St7/2/21  19:35

Directed patrol- Washington Street for traffic enforcement.

Disturbance21BA005291 Bromur St7/2/21  19:09

Neighbor dispute on Bromur St

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005290 Maple Ave7/2/21  18:53

directed motor vehicle patrol on Maple Ave

Accident - Property damage only21BA005289 Warren St7/2/21  18:25

2 car accident on Plain Street and Warren Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005288 Smith St7/2/21  18:03

Motor vehicle complaint on Smith St

Alarm - Security21BA005287 S Main St7/2/21  17:57

Security alarm on S Main St

Roadway Hazard21BA005286 Washington St7/2/21  17:51

Damaged crosswalk sign on Freedom Way and Washington Streets.

Assist - Other21BA005285 S Main St7/2/21  17:29

Mental health issue on S Main St

Threats/Harassment21BA005284 Fourth St7/2/21  16:23

Harassment reported via phone

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005283 Maple Avenue7/2/21  15:48

directed patrol maple ave

Disturbance21BA005282 Seminary St7/2/21  15:37

disturbance seminary st

Suspicious Event21BA005281 Keith Ave7/2/21  14:47

Suspicious event reported at 22 Keith Ave.

Disorderly Conduct21BA005280 South Main St7/2/21  14:46

Citizen dispute at the Hollow Inn

Accident - Non Reportable21BA005279 Winter Meadow7/2/21  14:07

Minor motor vehicle collision on Winter Meadow

Page 13 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 45



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Assist - Agency21BA005278 South Main St7/2/21  13:26

agency assist s main st

Assist - Public21BA005277 Fourth St7/2/21  13:10

public assist barre city

Assist - Public21BA005276 Fourth St7/2/21  12:37

public assist barre city

Assist - Public21BA005275 Fourth St7/2/21  12:25

public assist barre city

Assist - Public21BA005274 Fourth St7/2/21  11:54

public assist barre city

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005273 Eastern Ave7/2/21  11:04

Motor vehicle complaint on Eastern Ave

Traffic Stop21BA005272 Washington St7/2/21   9:46

traffic stop washington st

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005271 Washington St7/2/21   9:36

directed patrol washington street

Violation of Conditions of Release21BA005270 Fourth St7/2/21   8:33

Michael McElroy, of Barre, cited for violating court ordered conditions of release

Juvenile Problem21BA005269 South Main Street7/2/21   7:48

juvenile problem s main st

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005268 N Main St7/2/21   7:07

Assist - Public21BA005267 N Main St7/2/21   5:01

C. W. advised she needed police on North Main St.

Assist - Public21BA005266 S Main St7/2/21   2:56

Traffic Stop21BA005265 s main st / soap opera7/2/21   0:00

Traffic stop for speeding on S Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005264 N Main St7/1/21  23:43

Traffic stop no reg on n main st

Traffic Stop21BA005263 Vt Route 627/1/21  23:36

Traffic stop for speeding on Rt 62

Assist - Agency21BA005262 Pearl Street7/1/21  23:26

Agency Assist Pearl Street

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005261 Parkside Terrace7/1/21  23:07

Suspicious Vehicles on Parkside Terrace.

Domestic Disturbance - Non-Reportable21BA005260 Ayers St7/1/21  23:07

Domestic disturbance on Ayers St

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005259 Fourth St7/1/21  22:35

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Traffic Stop21BA005258 Summer Street7/1/21  22:22

Page 14 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 46



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic stop on Summer St, K9 alerted on car, paraphernalia seized.

Fireworks21BA005257 Brook St / Seminary St7/1/21  21:04

Fireworks complaint on Summer Street.

Assist - K921BA005256 Washington St7/1/21  20:44

K9 assist to Barre Town PD on Washington St

Traffic Stop21BA005255 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery7/1/21  20:43

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Threats/Harassment21BA005254 Cliff St7/1/21  20:22

Threats made on Cliff St

Traffic Stop21BA005253 Washington Street7/1/21  19:34

Violation of Conditions of Release Washington Street

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005252 Hill Street7/1/21  19:27

Directed patrol of Hill Street- Traffic Enforcement.

Traffic Stop21BA005251 N Main St / Third St7/1/21  19:21

Traffic stop for failure to yield at a stop sign on Berlin Street.

Traffic Stop21BA005250 Washington Street7/1/21  19:10

Speeding on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005249 Washington Street7/1/21  19:02

Directed Patrol on Washington Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005248 Maple Avenue7/1/21  19:01

directed motor vehicle patrol on Maple Ave

Animal Problem21BA005247 Lawrence Ave7/1/21  18:01

Animal issue on Lawrence Ave.

Suspicious Event21BA005246 N Main St / Seminary St7/1/21  17:44

Disorderly Conduct On North Main Street

Noise21BA005245 Bromur St7/1/21  17:25

Noise Complaint on Bromer Street

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005244 N Main St7/1/21  16:21

Motor vehicle complaint on N. Main St.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005243 N Main St / Dentes Market7/1/21  16:20

Motor vehicle complaint on N. Main St.

Disturbance21BA005242 South Main St7/1/21  15:02

Mental Health Issue21BA005241 North Main St7/1/21  14:54

Mental health issue on N. Main St.

Property Return / Disposal21BA005240 Fourth Street7/1/21  13:50

Public assist Fourth St.

Trespass21BA005239 North Main7/1/21  12:35

Trespassing issue on N. Main St.

Accident - Injury to person(s)21BA005238 North Main St #7/1/21  12:02

Page 15 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 47



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

07/08/2021  22:3907/01/2021   0:47
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Motor vehicle accident on N. Main St.

Assist - Public21BA005237 South Main St7/1/21  11:59

Public assist on S. Main St.

Mental Health Issue21BA005236 Pearl St Ext7/1/21  10:18

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA005235 Maple Avenue7/1/21  10:04

Directed patrol Maple Ave.

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005234 4th7/1/21   9:48

Assist - Public21BA005233 Fourth St7/1/21   9:38

public assist N. Main St

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA005232 Third St / N Main St7/1/21   9:31

Motor vehicle complaint on Third St.

Suspicious Vehicle21BA005231 S Main St7/1/21   6:32

Suspicious Person21BA005230 Short St7/1/21   3:54

Vandalism21BA005229 S Main St7/1/21   1:46

Vandalism to a motor vehicle on South Main St.

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA005228 Fourth St7/1/21   0:47

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

 314Total Incidents

Page 16 of 16Friday, July 9, 2021  6:32

7-13-2021 Council Packet Page 48


	9.B.1. CVSWMD Annual Visit and HHW Project Update - Barre City -- July 13, 2021.pdf
	CVSWMD Annual Visit and HHW Project Update - Barre City




